

## HB Athletic Booster Club Meeting

April 30, 2018

Present:

Madelon Anderson

Sheryl Paquin

Susan Holroyd

Holly Babcock

Dave Belanger

Nelson Hsu

Kara White

Lori Bonnette

Tom Whalen

The meeting was called to order by Dave at 6:35pm

Dave made a motion to approve the minutes, Sheryl seconded. All approved.

Golf outing: Dave proposed Red Sox tickets be sold as a separate raffle. It was decided to keep it as a raffle item. The Raffle items will all remain in same format as last year. We have roughly \$2000 in hole sponsors at this time. Committee will continue to call for sponsors and raffle donations during this week.

Help needed: \*need help for contest holes, need food item donations (Sheryl working on that)

Dave and Tom are both bringing coolers.

Nelson got a note from varsity baseball coach - he wants to give 1 out of 3 assistant coaches a \$500 stipend. Holly explained that the stipend table is currently connected to the teachers's contract. There are specific "stipended" positions for some coaches, however if a volunteer coach was to receive a stipend, he would need to be hired into the stipended position. Tom and Nelson are going to ask for a meeting with coach to further discuss this request.

Deadline for sponsor's logos for signs is May 4.

Sheryl made a motion to adjourn meeting at 7:55, Dave seconded. All approved.